Bid Evaluation Report

1. Name of Frocuring Agency: Institute of Business Administration, Karachi

3. Tender Reference No: ME/07/14-15

3. Tender Description/Name of work/item: Provide & Supply of Horticulture Medicines & Spray Machine

4. Method of Procurement: Single Stage Single Envelope

5. Tender Published: May 26. 7015 on IBA & SPPRA web sites SPPRA Serial # 24417
Print & Electronic Media (SPPRA ID No. & News papers names with dates)

6. Total Bid documents Sold: 06 suppliers have collected Tender Docunents

7 Total Bics Received: 06

8 Technical Bid Opening date: (if applicable) NA (Provide deiails in separate form)

9 No. of Bid technically qualified (if applicable): NA

10. Bid(s) Rejected: M/s Green Star Marketing, Rejected due to non submission of Earnest Money

11. Financ'al Bid Opening date: June 11,2015

12. Bid Evaluation Report:

————
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Muhammad Hanif / Executive | (Purchase) @ Main Campus

. From: Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA
Sent: Saturday, June 13, 2015 10:35 AM
Po Muhammad Hanif / Executive | (Purchase) @ Main Campus
“~Subject: FW: Item # 1
Attachments: PC Agenda Horticulture Medicines.jpg; Comparative Statement Horticulture Medicines &

Spray Machine.pdf. Tender Opening Horticulture Medicines jpg

Fya, pls.

From: Syed Jehanzel / Asst. Manager Finance (Projects) @ Main Campus

Sent; Saturday, june 13, 2015 10:36 AM

To: Muhammad Hanif / Executive | (Purchase} @ Main Campus

Cc: Dr. Ishrat Husain / Dean & Director @ IBA; Pracurement Committee; Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager
Purchase and S:ores @ iBA

Subject; Item # 1

ltem & 1. Approval for Provide & Supply of Horticulture Medicines & Spray Machine

Discussion: Mr. Hanif briefed the tender proceeding, he informed that six bidders collected the tender docurnent
and alt of them participated in the tender.

Decision: The committee approved the award of Supply of Horticulture Medicines & Spray Machine to three ipwest
evaluated bidder M/s Al-Wagad Enterprises, M/s Faisal Trading Corporation and M/ M Al & Bros on ifomized bases
totaling at Rs.1.:2,215 inclusive of sales tax.

M ARWaqad Enterprises | M Faisal Trading Corporastion M A Al & Bros

B2 20K | % s ) AN ERETT

[6.277 40 24l Toaky T

TrT6T N TE i Tede N

temized Total Ry, 103,572 0
1720 ST Ra. tK.0642 .90

Iemized ¢ rund Toral Amoont (Fachosive of GST) Rs. 12321498

Attendance:

Dr. Nasri Touheed
Syed Jehanzeb
Haris Cuershi
Ahmed Ali Khan
Syed Fahim uddin
Asjad £sad Siddiqui
Muhanmmad Hanif

R

Syed lehanzeb
Secretary Procu-ement Committee

From: Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA
Sent: Friday, June 12, 2015 10:46 AM
To: Syed lehanzeb / Asst.Manager Finance {Projects) @ Main Campus
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TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN
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Institute of
IBusiness Administration
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_ Leadership and 'deas for Tomorrow
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SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENT

Provide & Supply of Horticulture Medicines &
Spray Machine

Sr# | Description Quantity |
. Spray Machine 1 Unit
Shoulder back mounted
Capacity: 16 litres

2. | Melathine Spray 12 Bottle
A Product of M/s Spark or equivaient
Packing: 1 litre bottle
3. | Lawn Care (Granules) 12 Packets
Granule powder or liquid both are acceptable. a product of
M's Spark or Equivalent
___jPacking: | kg packet ]
4. Mix Granule 1 Bag
Mix Granule. Also Marketed as "THYMADE"
A Product of M/s Bayer or Equivalent
Packing: 10 kgs bag L N
5. | Polytrene C 12 Bottles
A Product of M:s Syngenta Pakistan or Equivalent
Packing: | litre bottle
6. i Agenda Packing: 12 Bottles
A Product of M/s Bayer or Equivalent
I litre bottle
7. | Laser 12 Bottles
A Product of M/s Pakistan Agro Chemicals or Equivalent

Page { of |



SINDH PUBLIC PROCUREMENT REGULATORY AUTHORITY

CONTRACT EVALUATION FORM

TC BE FILEED IN BY ALL PROCURING AGENCIES FOR PUBLIC CONTRACTS OF
WORKS, SERVICES & GOODS

Institute of Busiress Adminisiration, Karachi

11 NAME OF THE ORGANIZATION DEPTT.
21 PROVINCIAL " LOCAL GOV OTHER

3y TITLE OF CONTRACT

41 TENDER NUMBLER

Local Gowl

MECT " 4-18

St BRILF DESCRIPTION OF CONTRACUT Provide & Supply of Horliculture Medicines & Spray Machine

61 FORUM THAT APPROVED THE SCIiimE  Procurement Commettee

71 TENDER ESTIMATED VALUE Rs1s0goor N o
%1 ENGINEER'S FSTIMATI NA o
{IFor civil works unly)
) L o - i ) o 1 Menth
90 ESTIMATED COMPLETION PERIOD (AS PER CONTRACT,
) N Juneg 11, 2095 ¢3:30 '
Ly TENDER OPENED ON (DATE & TiMpy e 11 208 et em )

(Attach hist of buyers) B
] _ SIX
177 NUMBER OF BIDS RECEIVED L .
MNA
173 NUMBER OF BIDDERS PRESENT AT THE TIMLE OF QPENING OF BIDS
Copy Enclosed

1) BID FVALUATHON REPORT
{FEnclose a copyi

. e ., 'HREE
NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE SUCCESSEL L BIDDER

Rs.122.274 98

to] CONTRACT AWARD PRICE S
1) RANKING OF SUCCESSFUL BIDDER IN LVALL ATION RUPOR]
e, 1727 3 EVALUATION BIDY s Av-Viacad Ererprises e
tis Faisal 1rating Corporation
Mis M. A4 & Bros
14 METHOD OF PROCUREMUENT USED = - (Tick one
a) SINGEE STAGE  ONL ENVELUPE PROCEDURI: T
b) SINGLE STAGE - TWO ENVELOPE PROCEDURI )
o) TWO STAGLE BIDDING PROCEDURL o T
ds TWO STAGE  TWO ENVELOPE BIDDING PROCEDURE "-—_“':I

PLEASE SPLECIEY IF ANY OTHER METHOD OF PROCUREMENT WAL ADOPIED

EMERGENCY. DHRECT CONTRACTING 010 W Silkb REASUNS.




19) APPROVING AUTHORITY FOR AWARD OF CONTRA(| Procuement Commitee

207 WYTETHER THE PROCUREMENT WAS INCLUDED IN ANNUAL PROCUREMENT PLAN?

210 ADVERTISEMENT -

Yaos

No Vo

T os | Apr 22, 2015 and SPPRA D 4 95572015 |
i) SPPRA Website '
(If yes, give date and SPPRA Ldentification No.j
AN
i News Papers Yox
(11 ves. wive nurues of newspapers and dates)
N> |
N{:- i J

22 NATURE OF CONTRACLT

23 WHLETIHER GUALIFICATION CRITERIA
WAS INCLUDED N BIDDING  TENDER DOCUMENTS?
(11 ves, enclose o copy

247 WHETHER BID EVALUATION CRITERIA

WAS INCLUDED IN BIDDING
{11 yes. enclose a copy)

CTENDER DOCUMENIS?

25y WHETHER APPROYAL OF COMPETENT AUTHORITY 8 AS OBTAINED FOR USING A
METHOD OTHER THAN OPEN COMPLETITIVE BIDDINGY C oy | v :N-] I TI
Lol [
2¢) WAS BID SECURITY OBTAINED FRUM ALL VT BRSNS -
|
271 WHETHER THE SUCCESSFUL BID WAS LOWEST EAVAL LATED D Yes L[V ] No "i ‘
BIY - BEST FVALUATED BID {in case of Consullancies J
200 WHETHER TEHY SUCCESSITL BIDDER WAS THOHNICAMLY ;\_w viiiNo | LI
COMPLIANT !
20y WHETHER NAMLES OF THIE BIDDERS AND THEIR QUOTED PRICES WERLE REAL OUT AT
THE TIME OF OPENING OF BIDS? F ves |1 v o I‘ |
3 WHETHER EVALUATION REPORT GIVEN 1O BIIDERS BEFORE THE  AWARD ol
CONTRACT!
A ek o ol i b evaluntion report: I T
tAttach copy ol the bid evaluation report; v !. i Vi i

[
L




311 ANY COMPLAINTS RECEINVED
(L ves, reselt thereold

\. 1
_ojl o

327 ANY DEVIATION FROM SPECIFICATIONS GEVEN INTTHICTENDER NOTICE S DOCUMENTS

([ ves, give detatlst I ;
L N | \/‘._v._ ...... -
313 WAS TUE EXTENSION MADE IN RESPONSE TIML I
(It yes, give reasons) | Youi ‘
J :
| | —
! N ! e
. d
14 DEVIATION FROM QUALIFICATION URITLERTA - —
{17 ves. give detailed reasons. ) b |
i ! ;
| .
SO _ i
i Nuo T :
15 WAS IT ASSLIRID 3Y THE PROCURING AGENTUY THAT PHE SELECTED TRM l“\ \(ﬂ|
BLACK LINTEDY Do | T
el dve |

PROCURING AGTNCY T T
CREMENTT I Sen DUPAES T

165 WAS A VISET MADE BY ANY OFTFICER OFFICTAL O Thr
SUPPLIER'S PREMISES IN CONNECTION WITHHTHIL PROCY
BE ASCERTAINED REGARDING FINANCING OF VISIT IE ABRCIAD

(11 ves, enclose o copy) — _ ; .
Nes INU i

17 WERLE PROPER SAFEGUARDS PROVIDED O MIOBH 20T ION ADVANCE PAYALNT [\'
THE CONTRACT (BANK GUARANTEE 201

T

é\L\}l'/J\‘ !

SPECIAL CONBITIONS I ANY
{16 yes. give Brigh Description)

el
=

Signaiure & Qfficial Stump of

Al thorized Officer I ;
s Pakistan,

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

L . O — [
SPPRA. Block. No.8, Sindh Secretariat No.4-/4, Court Road, KerGoiti

Telo: 021-9205856; §21-9263369 & lax H2i-v206200

| print _§  Save J Reset ]
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Bid Evaluation Report

i
W

I. Name of Procuring Agency:  Institute of Business Adnypistraton, Kurachi

2. Tender Relerence Noo MEOT 14-15

Lnd

. Tender Description/Name of work/item: Provide & Supply ol Horticulure Medicines & Spray Machiny

4. Method of Procurement. Single Stage Single Envelope

S Tender Published: May 26, 2015 on IBA & SPPRA web siles SPPRA Serial 7 24417
Prive & Eleciranic Media (ISPPRATD Noo & News papers nanies vl dates

6. Total Fid documents Sold: 06 suppliers have collected Lender Dyeanments

7 Total Fads Received: U6

g lechmoal Bid Opening date af applicable) NA Caftrovide derails i separate Jori
9. No. of Bid wechnically qualitied (itapplhicabley: NA

10. Bid(s1 Rejected: Mis Green Star Marketing, Rejected duv 10 non submission oF farmest Mobey -

|1 Financiat Bid Opening date: June 11, 2015 e

12. Bid Evaluation Report:

Name of Cost offered ~ Ranking in Comparison Keasons for
-8 N Firmor by the Bidder ' termsof  with Estimated  acceptance:  Remarky
... Bidder ot cust o rejection
v ! 2 e T R
: Accepted. Jdue fo fowest
Mo AL Fowest onl [ e oy
o A me - T, . iy theee e,
Woagud Rs 72.797.40 mn lhree R 13000000 TR
L nternrises e ST RS I
NLETrprises LIy ) Nt
Mg Larsi Jowest onh :
" : .1 i I aisal a1 ey L we t k Accepted. duc e et
2. lrading Rs.21.621.60 in wo . o
- - AR RN A
. Corporation I
_ Lowest onls
Ms M AL& : Acvepted. dug o foaes
i Rs 26.760 24 R DR
Hros . I TR TR R I
Henis
Mos MOE .
+. t Ry 130.992.96
o _Hmlhms N
. s lgh o s
s slgbal & ks 50
_..Sk}lls . . —
My Green
{» SUr Reqected. due o e Loprsstonr o barnest Mopey

Marketing
\lgnaturcs of the € entral Purchase Cul]lﬂ]lllu Members

A/ 2"1(-—' Ny
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Institute of
Business Administration
Karachi

{ padership and ldeas for Tomorrow

List of Buyers

Tender # ME/07/14- 15

Caption: Provide & Supply of Horticulture Medicines & Spray Machine

Number of Tender Documents Sold: 6

- List of Buyers |
Mis Al

Wagad Enterprises
M/s lgbal & Sons
"M/s Green Star MarketmL__

04 |MIsM MAL
05 | Mis Faisal Trading ng Corporation

06 M/s M. F. Brothers
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AGREEMENT

~THIS AGREMENT is exccuted at KARACHL, on this day July 01, 2015.

BETWEEN

Y o S !ﬂll\\\\lll\ll\\li\ill\\lﬂ!i\lmlHﬂlll‘illﬂ

WUs Institate of Business Administration, through its Registrar, located at Main
Campus, U niversity Road, Karachi; hereirafter called and referred to as “IBA” (which
expression shall -wherever the context so, permits, be deemed to include its legal

~ representat ves, executors, successors and assigns) of the FIRST PART.

sl

AND

-

- MJs Al-Wagad Enterprises, having its office at R-86, Shaz Banglows; Sector 16' AJS,
_ Gulzar-e-Hijri, Sector 33 Karachi, hereinafier referred to as «THE SUPPLIER” (which
" expression shall wherever the context so permits be deemed to include its legal

representatives, executors, successor and assigns), through its proprictor Mr. Khalid

* Mehmood, holding CNIC Nod2@-o §592(9~/ . onthe SECOND PART.

]

WHEREAS “IBA” intends to obtain Horticulture Medicines &. Spray Machine vide
tender # ME/07/14-15 to Pravide & Supply of Horticulture Medicines & Spray Machine

accepted the offer in finished form complete in all respect.

(IBA tequirement) discussions in respect of the same before the determination of scope
of work will be held -vith “IBA” as “Horticulture Medicines & Spray Machine” and
“THE QUPPLIER” have offered to provide & supply of Horticulture Medicines & Spray
Machine 1s per 1BA standards & handing over the material(s) to the “IBA™ having

NOW IT IS HEREBY AGREED & DEELARED BY AND BETWEEN THE

PARTIES AS FOi LOWS:
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?:: fi?ﬁ]? ﬁ? x"’ﬁ'é?’ebf%ffér’ to appoint “THE UPPLIER” as the:r official suppllel for the
ﬂa,,e,.;\a , @sm JE Muﬁ)@ oLf“Homcultlarg Al & Spray Machine™ discussions in respect of
e (g;fe/ﬁme with” TﬁA” before the determination of Scope of Supply for Horticulturs
I, 61011_‘1_e$_& ﬁ Machine. “THE SUPPLIER™ hereby agree to the offer of the “IBA”
TR ft gterms & conditions here in below forth,

e T e g Article I:
ST DUTIES & SCOPE OF SUPPLIES & AGREEMENT
) L This- Agreement includes, the “Horticulture Medicines & Spray Machine”,
© iscussions with “IBA” before hef Supply*#dittculture Medicines & Spray Machine
o “IBA?”. The description/BoQ is appended below:

- 8. # | Description ' Qty
Spray Machine

Sheulder back mounted .
| Unit

Capacity: 16 titres

Agenda Packing: _
A Product of M/s Bayer 12 Bottles
I lire bottle . '

Laser

- A Product of M/s Pakistan Agro Chemicals 12 Bottles
Packing: | litre bottle ,-

1.2 “THE SUPPLIER” agrees to provide all above mentioned Horticulture Medwmes &
Spray Machine as per the terms & conditions of this A greemem :

1.3 “THE SUPPLIER” will coordinate their supplies with Manager Purchase & Stores,
©of the “IBA” who will assist “THE SUPPLIER” in supervision of proposed

Horticulture Medicines & Spray Machine,

1.4 “THE SUPPLIER” hereby agrees to accept variation, if ocewrred, in scope of
*‘professional sérvices and supplies with mutual consent on acceptable
(ostf’prlcez‘chargesr’amount inclusive of all taxes and levies,

1.5 “THE bUPPLIER” will visit the Purchase Offices located at Main Campus
IIniversity Road, Karachi as & when required w ith prior appmnlment

1.6 All logistic charges will be bome by “THE SUPPLIER”.
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Taump Vandor's Sigidiuis. - gL SCOPE OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICES:

21 ‘_‘T_HE QUPPLIER” hereby agree and acknowledge for the periodic supervision o; the
supply and to. check the delivery of Horticulture Medicines & Spray Machine in
accordance with the Description & Specification. -

2. “THE SU_I_’PLIER” hereby agree and acknowledge the acceptance of - gttending
the meetings with the Manager Purchase & Stores “IBA” as & when required.

2.3 “THE SUPPLIER” hereby agrees {0 accept variaiion, if occurred, In SCOR® of
professional services and supplies  with mutual  consent oI acceptable

P castprice/charges/amount inclusive ‘o all taxes and levies.

- 24 Miﬁimum 10 (Ten) days after Approval of Sample(s) will be required 10 deliver the
Horticulture Medicines & Spray Machitie at the'SUPPLIE-R’S expense. :

© 95 All staff must have CNIC and clearly ‘mentioned 10 discourage work through child
labor.

. 6 “THE SUPPLLIER”, will provide alt required / necessary labor(s) / transporiaiion(s)

jcartage(s) what so_ever required to complete the _delivery of Horticulture Me_c"_.icines

. & Spray Machine at the costr’char'gés"amcun’é offered in the {ender vide # ME/ G 14

C AvticledtL
REMUNERATION

3.1 The cost offered by the Supplier is Rs. 72,797.40 (inclusive of all taxes) Provide &
Supply of l-Iorticulture'Medicincs & Spray Machine. but fimited 1o 15 tender vide #
- ME/07/14-15 variatton ~ may occurred.  The cost IS _inclUSix-'r: of

1ab0n’transportalionfsupplicn’etc. '

32 A Penalty ‘@ 2% per month, of the total agreed payment as per Purchase-()rder, of

the total cogtewill.be.-imposed-.in case of -.;de'la)-'c'd delivery. Penalty will be _imposed'
after 25 days subject i0 final proof sample material handed over bY supplier to 1IBA
pefore the starting date mentioned on the Purchase Order. Supplies will be deemed
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comipleted in finished form as per specification and “THE SUPPLIER” have 1o
dzliver the required number of Horticulture Medicines & Spray Machine to IBA.

33 Paymént_wul be made afler delivery and submission of invoice. Advance Paymert
© saibject to Bank Guarantee.

3,:4 Ferformance Security 5% of total amount of Purchase Order wil} be provided by the
©party,

'3._5: ‘Stamp. Duty @ 0.3% of the cost of transaction / puréhase ‘order will be deposited in
(iovernment treasury by the SUPPLIER. This paid Stamp Duty challan would b
' _submitted along with the Bill / Invoice. - :

3.6 ’."ax{es)!CHallan(s)chvy(ies), if any or additional will be paid/borne by SUPPLIER
¢ s-per SRO/Notification.

Article IV
ARBITRATION

" 4.11n case of any dispute, difference or and question which may at any time arise
" between the parties hereto or any person under them, arising out in respect of this
_letter of intent or this subject matter thereof shall be referred to the Registrar of the
' IBA and CEQ of the company / firm / agency for arbitration/setiling of the dispulz,
fa ling which the decision of the court law in the jurisdiction of Karachi binding o
the parties. The Arbitration proceedings will be governed by the Arbitration Aci,
1¢40 and the Substantive and procedural law of Pakistan. The venue shall be Kaeracht.

Article V: -
TERMINATION

5.1, BA™ may terminate this agreement if the job is not executed according to the
requirement at anytime afier issuing a 15 day’s notice.

Article VI:
INDEMNITY

6.1 “THE SUPPLIER” in its individual capacity shall indemnify and keep IBA and any
rerson claiming through IBA fully indemnified and harmless from and against «ll
camages, cost and expenses caused to or incurred by “THE SUPPLIER”, as a result
f any defect in the title of IBA or any fault, neglect or omission by the “THE
SUPPLIER” which disturbs or damage the reputation, quality or the standard of
services provided by “IBA” and any person claiming through the IBA.

Article VII:
NOTICE

7.1 Any notice given under- this AGREEMENT shall be sufficient if it is in writing
and if sent by courier or registered mail. .

Article VILI:
INTEGRITY PACT

£.1 ~he intention not te abtain the procurement / work of any Contract, right, interest,
privilege, or other obligation or benefit from ‘the IBA or any administrative or
iinanpiél offices thereof or any other department under the control of the IBA through
:ny corrupt practice(s).-




- 8.2 Without limiting the generality of the forgoing the M/s Al-Waqad Enterprises,
-~ represents and warrants that it has fuily declared the charges, fees, COMIMISsion, taxes,
" levies etc, paid or payable to anyone and not given or agreed to give and shall not
give or agree to give to anyone within the IBA directly or indirectly through any
-means any. commission, gratification, bribe, gifts, kickback whether described as
consuitation fee or otherwise, with the object of obtaining or including the
© procurement or service contract or order or other obligations whatsoever from the _
IBA, except that which has been expressly declared pursuant hereto,

8.7 M/s Al-Waqad Enterprises accepts full responsibility and strict liability for making
any false declaration/statement, not 'making' full disclosure, misrepresenting facts or
taking any action likely to degrade the purpose of declaration, representation and
warranty. It agrees that any contract/order obtained aforesaid shall without prejudize
to any other right & remedies available to the IBA under any law, contact, or other
instrument, be stand void at the discretion of the IBA.

_'8.4 No'twithstanding any right and remedies exercised by the IBA in this regard, M/s Al
' 'Waqad Enterprises agrees to indemnify the IBA for any loss or damage incurred by it
- on account_ of its corrupt business practice & further pay compensation to the IBA in
T any amount equivalent to the loss of any-'commission, gratification, bribe, girts,
- kickback given by the M/s Al-Waqad Enterprises as aforesaid for the purpose of
obtaining or inducing procurement/work/service or other obligation or benefil in

whatsoever from the IBA., .

Article IX:
MISCELLANEQUS

9.1 Any addition & alteration(s) made in the contents as required by the contractor on

+ . proof sample or in course of the supplies in progress which entail extra time & la'or

' and - material on part of the fabrication, shall not be charged separately/extra on

‘Quantum Merit’ basis before & on final material handed over to the “IBA”. After

FINALIZATION OF SAMPLE(S) if any alteration(s), arise charges will be paid on
nutually agreed upon. ' :

+9.2 Material(s) will be handed over by the “IBA” or vet the cost with authentic stamp and
¢ signature.

9.3 The terms and conditions of the _AGREEMENT have been read over to the
parties which they admit to be correct and abide by the same. . '

9.4 The validity of the contract will be effective from the date of issue of Purchase Order.

9.5 All terms and conditions of tender vide # ME/07/14-15 will be the integral part of this
cgreement and can’t be revoked.

IN \VITNESS WHEREOF both the parties hereto have set & subscribed their respective
hancs to this agreement at Karachi on the date as mentioned above. :
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NAME: Capt, (Retd.) Ahmed Zaheer PN
CNIC#

Adllress.: .

Reyistrar, Institute of Business
Ad] mmstratlon Main Camnus

Um versﬂy Road, K”zrachj

i ] ‘\_/vvl

0;

M. SOHAIL KHAN

gsﬂiule of Business Admimsiration

Karachi-Pakistan
Add ress:

M/S AL-WAQAD ENTERPRISES

NAME: KHALID MEHMOOD

oxic s Wavr 0559319~/
Address:

Address: R-86, Shaz Banglows,
Guizar-e-Hijri, Sector 16/A 5, Karuchi

2. Mtla MI&:MQ ”47‘1/!]?‘1/

CNIC# U fof- Q/MOB;ZZ‘_

Address:




